From: Nicholas Graham [Graham.Nicholas@dnrm.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 10:58 AM

To: HEYWARD Brett

CC: 'Andrew Freeman <Andrew.Freeman@ministerial.qld.gov.au> (Andrew.Freeman@ministerial.qld.gov.au)';
Kearnan Wally; Horrocks Paul; Allan Kev; Gordon Michael; Bernadette Ditchfield
(Bernadette.Ditchfield@dnrm.gld.gov.au); Ryan Sue

Subject: FW: Strathmore and Allora properties

Importance: High

Brett

Field trials were conducted at two properties across the State (Strathmore in North Qld and s.73 - Not relevant
as part of the development of the framework for introduction of vegetation clearing opportunities for high value
agriculture and irrigated high value agriculture.

The new vegetation management framework commenced yesterday and owner of Stra %(Mr Scott Harris) has lodged his
development application for clearing for high value agriculture with the State Assess erral Agency (SARA, in DSDIP).
The application has been referred to DNRM for assessment and advice and DNRM e s to provide its response to SARA no
later than by COB Wednesday 4 December. I’'m advised that officers from SAR ve been in contact with Mr Harris about
the process for making a decision on the application post receipt of DNRM QW

s.73 - Not relevant

Regards &\ -

Graham Nicholas
Director, Vegetation Management Policy
Land and Mines Policy V4

Email: graham.nicholas@dnrm.qgld.gov,
Ph: (07) 3199 7361

Mobile s.49
Level 7, 61 Mary Street, Brisbaré
PO Box 2454 Brisbane 4

cid:image001.jpg@01CEE447.2E9BB390
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From: Allan Kev [Kev.Allan@dnrm.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 12:57 PM

To: Nicholas Graham; Lazzarini Peter; Buckley Andrew; Andrew Freeman (Andrew.Freeman@ministerial.gld.gov.au);
Horrocks Paul

Subject: FW: SDA-1213-006588 - endorsed TAR

Attachments: FW: TRIM: SDA-1213-006588 Native title notification and opportunity to comment process

Team please see DSDIP advice, all DNRM requirements supplied. Also attached NT Notification for your information. We now
await the decision in early January. Mr Anderson has been advised by DSDIP of timeframes. We have done all we can to this
point. Many thanks to all involved, especially Paul Horrocks and his Veg Team.

Cheers

Kev Allan

Acting Exectutive Director

Service Delivery - North Region

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Telephone: 07 4222 5561 Facsimile: 07 4222 5492 Mobile: s.49 5B Sheridan Str O Box 937 CAIRNS QLD 4870

Email: Kev.Allan@dnrm.gld.gov.au 6

From: Joanne Manson [mailto:Joanne.Manson@dIgp.gld.gov.au] @Q

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 12:50 PM

Subject: RE: SDA-1213-006588 - endorsed TAR

To: Dean Casey V
Cc: Allan Kev; Horrocks Paul; Stremouchiw Nicole @

Casey

Comments are due back 3 January 2014. DSDIP will pr: a‘copy of its decision in due course.

Joanne Manson Q~
A/Principal Planning Officer %
Far North Queensland Regional Offi@ )

Thank you. No further documentation required. The deci:' m;ing period has now stopped due to Native Title Notification.

Regards
& ,

Department of State Development tructure and Planning

Queensland Government

tel +61 7 4048 1498 (ext 81498)

post PO Box 2358 Cairns Qld 4870

visit Ground Floor, Port Authority Building, Cnr Grafton and Hartley Streets, Cairns

joanne.manson@dsdip.qld.gov.au

CairnsSARA@dsdip.qld.gov.au | www.dsdip.qgld.gov.au
Great state. Great opportunity.

Also delivering services on behalf of the departments of:

e Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and Commonwealth Games
e Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Dean Casey [mailto:Casey.Dean@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 12:33 PM

To: CairnsSARA
Cc: Joanne Manson; Kev.Allan@dnrm.qgld.gov.au; Horrocks Paul; Stremouchiw Nicole
Subject: SDA-1213-006588 - endorsed TAR

Good Afternoon Joanne

Please find attached TAR and attachments endorsed by Kev Allan A/Executive Director, Service Delivery, North Region.
Can you please confirm that all documents required from DNRM have been received?

Thank You

Casey Dean
Project Officer, Land Services
Service Delivery, North Region

Department of Natural Resources and Mines %@
Telephone 07 4222 5587 Facsimile 07 4222 5595 ?\

5b Sheridan Street

PO Box 937 CAIRNS QLD 4870

The information in this_email together with any attachments is_i end d only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain_confidential and/or privileged mateQ re is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your

inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distributi d/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.

IT you have received this message in error, you ar to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message

and” any copies of this message from your computer ai Jor your computer system network.

______________________________ p
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From: Joanne Manson [Joanne.Manson@dlgp.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 10:31 AM

To: Allan Kev

CC: Darren Cleland

Subject: FW: TRIM: SDA-1213-006588 Native title notification and opportunity to comment process
Attachments: SDA-1213-006588 - 4SE1 - GB (notification - TPAC).pdf; SDA-1213-006588 - 4SE1 - GB
(notification - determination).pdf; SDA-1213-006588 - 4SE1 - GB (notification - NQLCNTRBAC).pdf; SDA-1213-
006588 - 4SE1 - GB (notification - registered claimant).pdf

Importance: High

Kev
For your information. Notification closes 3 January 2014.

Regards

Joanne Manson

A/Principal Planning Officer @
Far North Queensland Regional Office (Cairns)

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning V
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 4048 1498 (ext 81498) Q~

post PO Box 2358 Cairns Qld 4870

visit Ground Floor, Port Authority Building, Cnr Grafton and Hartley S@Vns

joanne.manson@dsdip.gld.gov.au

CairnsSARA@dsdip.qgld.gov.au | www.dsdip.gld.gov.au &\

Great state. Great opportunity.

Also delivering services on behalf of the departmentg,of: ’
e Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and Co@alth Games
e Science, Information Technology, Innovatia@j. e Arts
Please consider the environment before prifging this email

Y

From: Joanne Manson

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 10:18 AM

To: tssmaize@bigpond.com.au

Cc: joanne.manson@dsdip.qld.gov.au

Subject: TRIM: SDA-1213-006588 Native title notification and opportunity to comment process
Importance: High

Our reference: SDA-1213-006588
Application street address: 9 Main Street, Strathmore, QLD, 4871 described as Lot 4 on SE1

Dear Mr Scott Harris

As part of the department's role as assessment manager for the development application, a native title assessment was

undertaken to determine whether notification and opportunity to comment is required to be given to any relevant native title parties
13-321 DL Documents Page 4 of 17
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under the Commonwealth Native Title Act 1993 (i.e. procedural rights). It was determined that notification was required for this
application, and letters have now been posted to the relevant native title parties (refer to copy of letters attached). Any comments
from those native title parties in response to the notification are due to this department by 3 January 2014.

At this time, the department’s decision making period has stopped and will restart when the native title notification period is
complete on 3 January 2014, or a response has been received from the native title parties.

If you require any further information or clarification, please contact me on (07) 4048 1498 or via emalil,

joanne.manson@dsdip.gld.gov.au and | will be pleased to assist.

Kindest regards

Joanne Manson

A/Principal Planning Officer

Far North Queensland Regional Office (Cairns)

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland Government

tel +61 7 4048 1498 (ext 81498)

post PO Box 2358 Cairns Qld 4870 %Q

visit Ground Floor, Port Authority Building, Cnr Grafton and Hartley Streets, Cairns
joanne.manson@dsdip.qgld.gov.au

CairnsSARA@dsdip.qld.gov.au | www.dsdip.qgld.gov.au @&

Great state. Great opportunity.

Also delivering services on behalf of the departments of:

e Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and Commonwealth Games QV

e Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts

Please consider the environment before printing this email &\

Q'Q‘
Q.
N3
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Queensland
Government

Department of
State Development,
Infrastructure and Planning

Native Title Act 1993 (Cth)
Proposed future action

This statutory notice is issued by the Department of State Development, Infrastructure and
Planning to advise of a future action as required under the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth)

Tagalaka People # 2 cc: North Queenslan nd Council
C/- North Queensland Land Council Native Title Re ative Body
Aboriginal Corporation Aboriginal Co%t on

PO Box 679N PO Box 67

CAIRNS NORTH QLD 4870 CAIRN TH QLD 4870

Our reference: SDA-1013-006588 Q&
To Whom It May Concern, Q\/

Re: Notification under the Nat}'gﬁgle Act 1993 (Cth)
al

Attached is a Native Title Notic t
action.

Comments on the applica fhust be received by the Department of State

ing information about a proposed future

Development, Infrastru nd Planning (DSDIP) no later than 3 January 2014.
Please quote the r number listed above in all future correspondence on this
notification with and send responses to SARANativeTitle@dsdip.qgld.gov.au.

If you have a@e tions, or require any assistance with this matter, please contact
the delegate on'the contact details below.

Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Delegate: Enquiries:

Ursula O’'Donnell SARA Native Title

Principal Planner SARANativeTitle@dsdip.gld.gov.au

Department of State Development, 07 3452 7659

Infrastructure and Planning Department of State Development,

3 December 2013 Infrastructure and Planning

Att. Native Title Notice Executive Building
100 George Street Brisbane
PO Box 15009 City East
Queensland 4oo02 Australia
Telephone +61 7 3227 8548

page 1 of 2 Website www.dsdip.gld.gov.au

ABN 29 230 178 530

13-321 DL Documents Page 6 of 17



Attachment — Native Title Notice

Notification under the Native Title Act 1993 (Cth)
Date of Issue: 3 December 2013

NAME OF NTA SECTION 24GB

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY Department of State Development, Infrastructure
and Planning

CONTACT NAME Ursula O’Donnell

E-MAIL Ursula.O’Donnell@dsdip.qld.gov.au

TELEPHONE 3452 7659

REFERENCE NO. SDA-1013-006588

An application has been receive

d by the Department of State Development,

Infrastructure and Planning for the following development approval

TYPE OF APPROVAL(S)

Development Permit for Operational Work

LEGISLATION

Sustainable Planning Act 2009

<
The approval, if granted, will permit the following activity to occuky

NATURE OF ACTIVITY

The development permit f rwional works will
authorise the holder to:

of high value

The above activity will be located within:

N\
ion — 9 Main Street, Strathmore,

O

LOCATION OF ACTIVITY Strath
Oue%r?s@

MAPS/PLANS Sebattached map
NAME OF REGISTERED <Q~ * Ewamian People # 3
NATIVE TITLE CLAIMANT

Tagalaka People #2
GROUP(S) OR BODY 1 ° '™ P
CORPORATE @
NAME OF NATIV ¢ North Queensland Land Council Native Title
REPRESENTA oDY Representative Body Aboriginal Corporation

Tatampi Puranga Aboriginal Corporation (as
per Federal Court of Australia determination,

reference: FCA 1249)

The activity, if approved, will commence only after notification and consideration of all
comments. If approval is granted, the activity will be allowed for the following period

of time:

DURATION OF APPROVAL

For the duration of the permit

You are invited to comment upon the proposed future action outlined above.
Any comments must be in writing and must be received no later than 3 January

2014.
Please forward comments to:

SARA Native Title

SARAnativetitle@dsdip.qld.gov.au

Department of State Development, Infrastructure and Planning

13-3%epartment of State Development, Infrastructure and PAnklRgUMents
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

North Queensland Land Council

Native Title Representative Body %Q

Aboriginal Corporation
PO Box 679N
CAIRNS NORTH QLD 4870

Our reference: SDA-1013-006588 Q&
To Whom It May Concern, Q\/

Re: Notification under the Nati&‘ tle' Act 1993 (Cth)

Attached is a Native Title Notictea ing information about a proposed future
action.

Comments on the application Miust be received by the Department of State
Development, Infrastru nd Planning (DSDIP) no later than 3 January 2014.

number listed above in all future correspondence on this
and send responses to SARANativeTitle@dsdip.gld.gov.au.

Please quote the r
notification with

If you have a tions, or require any assistance with this matter, please contact
the delegate omfie contact details below.
Yours sincerely

s.49 - Signature

Delegate: Enquiries:

Ursula O’Donnell SARA Native Title

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

The development permit f rwional work will
authorise the holder to:

of high value

The above activity will be located within:

N\
ion — 9 Main Street, Strathmore,

O

LOCATION OF ACTIVITY Strath
Que%r?s@

MAPS/PLANS Sebattached map
NAME OF REGISTERED <Q~ * Ewamian People # 3
NATIVE TITLE CLAIMANT

Tagalaka People # 2
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

SARAnNativetitle@dsdip.qld.gov.au

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

Ewamian People # 3 cc: North Queenslan nd Council
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

Tatampi Puranga Aboriginal Corporation

PO Box 1535 %@

MAREEBA QLD 4880

Our reference: SDA-1013-006588

To Whom It May Concern,

Re: Notification under the Native T@wggs (Cth)
Attached is a Native Title Notice containingvfiformation about a proposed future
action.

Comments on the application m%e received by the Department of State
Development, Infrastructure and Pdanning (DSDIP) no later than 3 January 2014.

d
Please quote the referenc@&qumber listed above in all future correspondence on this
notification with DSDI nd responses to SARANativeTitle@dsdip.qld.gov.au.

If you have any qu ns, or require any assistance with this matter, please contact
the delegate on tact details below.

Yours sincere

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

E-MAIL Ursula.O’Donnell@dsdip.gld.gov.au

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

Development Permit for Oper ork

LEGISLATION

Sustainable Planning Actlz ~

NATURE OF ACTIVITY

The approval, if granted, will permit the following activity %p r:
mvo

The development p, operational work will

clearing of native vegetation
ion associated with the future use
rlculture.

at Strathmore S

of hlghA

The above activity will be located within: \../

LOCATION OF ACTIVITY S \ore Station — 9 Main Street, Strathmore,
sland
MAPS/PLANS e attached map
NAME OF REGISTERE e Ewamian People # 3
NATIVE TITLE CL
e Tagalaka People # 2
GROUP(S) OR B agaiana Feople
CORPORATE
NAME OF } TITLE e North Queensland Land Council Native Title
REPRESENTATIVE BODY Representative Body Aboriginal Corporation

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
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